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The Fortress of Palamidi is situated at a height
of 220 m. on the summit of the hill of this name
east of the city of Nafplion. It was built between
1711 and 1715, and fell into Ottoman hands
before its completion. lts founder was the
Venetian Governor (Provveditore) Agostino
Sagredo, and its engineers were Giancix and

La Salle. The fortress was a significant work of
fortification architecture which incorporated all
the virtues and experience acquired in the field
up to the 18th c. It was composed of a complex
of bastions which had water reservoirs,
munitions depots, food storage areas and
frequently moats, machicolations, “murder
holes”, outer retaining walls, barracks, etc.




‘Chot o1 npopaxaveg cuvdEovtal petagl Toug

HE TeiX0g, £T01 WOTE va MPOCTATEGOVIAl Ol UTIEPACTIIOTES
TOU PEOURIOU KOTA TN PETOKIVAOT) TOUg and Tov éva
npopaxuva otov akko and ta efwiepikd exBpikd Mupd.
Tupguva pe emypagn npwtog xtigtke o Mpopaxwvag
tou Ayiou AvBpéa kai akorolbnoav ol undhoimor axeddy
aktivwtd (avaioya pe T Siapdpgworn tou eddgouc)

TOU apXIKoU.

Y10 gpouplo ouTo o emokemg propei va Bauvpdoer

g oTPapE Kal kaAoBIaTNPNUEVES OXUPWIEIS, TV
navopapikr Ba oty nokn tou Naumhiou kal TIg GAAES
OXUPWOEIS NG MOANG, onwg ival to Mmouptd) kai n
Axpovaurhia, Ty dypia opop@Id Tou ToTiou, EKE TTou

o anotopog Ppaxog katakiyer oty Bakoooa g
ApPavitiag, kol va kavel €va voepoé tagid otn veotepn
1otopia g EAddag kabug o xwpog ouvdéetal

HE TTOANEG TPOOWMIKGTNTES TNE.

Zipepa to Makapridr Aertoupyei wg opyavwpévog
apXaIoAOYIKOG XWPOS PE UPnAr emMoKeyIpoTnTa.

To kahokaipi o Sripog Naunhiou opyavaver oto Ppolpio
Bpabigg pe khaoikr poucikr, pia mpaypatikg Jovadikr
EPMEIPIQ Y10 GTOIOV TN YEUTEL

O1 MNpopaxwveg

|. Npopaxwvag Enapevavda: Lto MNakapidi eloépxetal
ofjpeEpa Kaveig and tnv kevipikr muAn otov Mpopaxdwva
tou Emapeivavba, apéows petd to xwpo otabpeuong
twv oxnuatwy. O OBwpavoi mou ovépalav Tov
rpopaxwva auto Seytan Tabya, Snhadr| mpopaxwva Tou
Siafohou, paivetar 6u gofolvtav To onueio auto

w¢ To Mo eunpoofinto.

2. Npopoxwvag Mikuaddn: MNMpoxwpwvtag kaveig

ato MBéoTpwto Hpépo MPog TO ECWTEPIKG TOU Ppoupiou,
ouvavtd ota &efia tou tov Mpopaxwva Tou Miktiadn
(Bastione rj Baloardo Staccato-Bazirgan Tabya).

And tn voua kai v avatohikr mAeupd Siébete Padia
tdgppo. MpoéoPaon undpxer pévo and tr dutikr MAeUpd.
O npopaxwvag autog xproiponoiBnke we puhakr
Bapunovitdy.

3. Npopaxwvag Aewvida: Zta Bopeia Tou Mpopaxuwva
tou Midtiadn Ppioketal o Mpopaxwvag tou Aswvida
(Piatta Forma-Kur Tabya). Exei obnyel MBdotpwtog
Spopog, petd tov MNMpopaxwva tou MiAtiadn, mpog ta
apiotepd. Anootohr Tou fjTav n mpoatasia g NoAng
and v mheupa g nediddac.

4. Mpopaxwvag Ayiou Avdpéea (San Girardo-Disdar
Tabya): Ano pia emBAnukr mukn mou avoiyetal ota Popeia
@Tavel Kaveig otov Mpopaxwva. Lty moAn odnyei Aiivn
khipaka. MNavw ané v muAn eival evicixiopévo avayhupo
pe To Aéovta g Bevetiag, 1o oupfoho tou Evayyehiot
Mapkou, mpootdtn ayiou tng Bevetiag pe emypacgpr mou
eEupvei Tov ktijtopa Laypédo. Ito Babog tng kevipiig
auhic, Ppioketal To ekkAnodki Tou Ayiou Avdpéa.

Mpokertal yia éva pikpo vaod, o onoiog Katd To avatohikd
Tou fipiou Ppioketar kdtw and to Ppaxo.

QO vadg aTny apxIKr] KOTAOKEUT [TOV a@IEpWPEVOG

atov Ayio Nepdp&o, mpootatrn dyio g oiKoyEveidg

Twy Zayp£dwy. Itnv enavactaon o gpolpio kateArpln
avrjpepa tou Ayiou Avbpea kai or EMnveg apiépwoay

TO vao oTn pvijpn Tou.

Ito BaBog tng npwng kapdpag, mhnoiov Tou vaoy, avoiyetal
pia pikpr) eicobog mou, péow pag pikprg Siodou, odnyoloe
o€ €va TeTpanieupo dwpduo, tn Asyopevn «Puhakr Tou
Kohokotpwvny. O xwpog autog, Mou Mpogavig anoteholoe
epedpiki| mupmbanobijkn, emkpdtnoe va anokaoheital €101
oti apxeg Tou 200U al., PETA TNY KATAPYNOT] TWV QUATKWY
tou Mahapndiou.

5. Npopaxwvag Popnép (Mascio-Deniz Kapi): Mnopei

va Tov Sel kaveig avefaivovag and T okdAa kal poidéer

pe nupyo. Miipe To dvopd tou and to Nahko @iAérinva
Pounép, o onoiog éneoe yevvaio paxopevos

otV Akpomohn twv Abnvay.

6. NMpopaxwvag Pwkiwva (Mezzo Bastione-Tavil Tabya):
Bpioketal ota vétia tou Mpopaxwva tou Ayiou Avbpéa.
Zto votioavatohké onpeio undpxel muAn mou odnyei oe
atevr] anéTopn okaa navw and T Bpaxwdn aktr tng
ApBavitdg. Ané v nUAn autr, © EMOKEMTNG PMopEi

va Mpoxwprosl voTioavatoAikd, mpog tov Mpopaxwva

Tou @epIoToKAR,

7. Npopaxavag @gpmotordr (Posto di san Agostino-Kara Tabya):
O npopaxwvag autog eival peyahog oe Extaan.

Ao v mheupa tou Mpopaxwva tou Pukiwva xwpiletal
HE peyahn Tdgpo, evi and Ty mheupd tou Mpopaxwya

Tou AxIMEa xwpileTal e PIKPATEPN Kal EVIOXUETAl

PE TEiXOC.

8. MNpopaxwvag Axikréa (Doppia Tegnalia-Yuruis

Tabya): ‘Onws @avepwver kal To Gvopd tou, fTav o Mo
eunpoofAntog npopaxwvag and dhoug, Tooo eneidr
Bpiokotav oto mo Patd onpeio tou Adpou tou MNarapndiou,
Goo Kal yiatl To TEiXog Tou, O opiopéva onpEeia, dev
unepePaive ta 3 p. O OBwpavoi tov ovépadav Yuruis
Tabya, eneidry ano 1o onpeio autd prrkav oto Ppolpio
tou Maapndiou. And o idio emiong onpeio katehjpdn

to Makaprdi kai and toug EAAves T vixta tng

29n6 Noepppiou tou 1822,

H okaka

H okdha mou ouvedee to gpoupio tou Makapndiou

pe v moAn tou Naoumiiou kal Tig OXUPWOEIS NS fTav
£va aTio Ta TPWTa £pY0 TIOU EKTEAECTIKAV OTO Ao

tou Mahapndiou (1690). Apxika ritav BohookEnmaatn

Kal katd Siaotrpata £ixe avolypata otny opo@r yia
kaAUTepo aepiops. Inpepa cwletar peydho Tprpa g,
opwg dev eivan npooPaoipn. H npéofaon yiverar and v
avaokataokeuaopsvn khipaka tng smoxrig Tou Ofwva,

yia tnv omoia o Bpukog Aésl 6 eixe 999 okakondua.




All the bastions were connected with one another by a wall
to protect the fortress's defenders from enemy fire during
their movement from one bastion to another. According to
an inscription, the Bastion of San Girardo (Agios Andreas)
was the first to be built, followed by the others in a nearly
radial fashion outward from it (depending on the terrain).
Visitors can admire this fortress’s sturdy and well-preserved
fortifications, the panoramic view over the city of Nafplion
and its other fortifications such as the Bourtzi and
Acronafplia, the wild beauty of the landscape where the
steep rock ends in the sea of Arvanitia, and take an imaginary
journey through Modern Greek history since the site is
connected with many of its major figures. Today, Palamidi
operates as an organized archaeological site with a great
many visitors. During the summer the municipality of Nafplion
organizes evenings featuring classical music in the fortress —
something truly unique for those who experience it.

The Bastions

I. The Bastion of Epameinondas: One enters Palamidi today
via its central gate in the Bastion of Epameinondas, directly
following the parking area. The Ottomans called this bastion
Seytan Tabya, i.e. “the Devil's Bastion”, apparently fearing
that this was the fortress’s most vulnerable point.

2. The Bastion of Miltiades: Proceeding along the paved road
leading into the fortress, one encounters on the right the
Bastion of Miltiades (Bastione or Baloardo Staccato-Bazirgan
Tabya). It had a deep moat on its southern and eastern side,
with access only from the west. This bastion was used as a
prison for those serving life sentences.

3. The Bastion of Leonidas: North of the Bastion of
Miltiades is the Bastion of Leonidas (Piatta Forma-Kur Tabya),
located to the left on the paved road leading from the Bastion
of Miltiades. Its purpose was to protect the city from the side
of the plain below.
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4. The Bastion of Agios Andreas (San Girardo-Disdar
Tabya): One arrives at this bastion through an imposing
gate (reached by a stone staircase) that opens on the
north. Above the gate was a wall relief of the Lion of
Venice, the symbol of Mark the Evangelist, patron saint of
Venice, with an inscription praising the founder Sagredo.
The chapel of Agios Andreas is at the rear of the central
courtyard. This was a small church whose eastern half lay
beneath the rock. The original church was dedicated to
San Girardo, the patron saint of the Sagredo family. In the
Greek War of Independence the fortress was taken on the
feast day of Agios Andreas, and the Greeks dedicated the
church in his memory. At the rear of the first arch near the
church, a small entrance opens through a small passageway
that lead to a quadrangular room, the so-called “Prison

of Kolokotronis". For this space, which was apparently

a secondary gunpowder magazine, the name “Prison of
Kolokotronis” prevailed in the early 20th c. after the
abolition of the prison of Palamidi.

5. The Bastion of Robert (Mascio-Deniz Kapi): One may
view this bastion, which resembled a tower, by ascending
the staircase. It took its name from the French Philhellene
Robert, who fell gallantly in battle fighting on the Acropolis
of Athens.

6. The Bastion of Fokionas (Mezzo Bastione-Tavil Tabya):
This bastion lies south of the Bastion of Agios Andreas,

At its southeastern point there is a gate leading to a steep
and narrow staircase above the rocky shore of Arvanitia,
Visitors can proceed southeast from this gate towards the
Bastion of Themistocles.

7. The Bastion of Themistocles (Posto di san Agostino-
Kara Tabya): This bastion is a large one; it is separated from
the side of the Bastion of Fokionas by a substantial moat
while from that of the Bastion of Achilles it is separated by
a smaller moat and strengthened by a wall,

8. The Bastion of Achilles (Doppia Tegnalia-Yuruis Tabya):
As its name makes clear, this was the most vulnerable
bastion of all, both because it was situated at the most
accessible point on Palamidi hill as well as because at some
points its wall did not exceed 3 m. in height. The Ottomans
named it Yuruis Tabya, because they entered the Fortress
of Palamidi from here. And it was from this same point
that Palamidi was taken by the Greeks on the night of
November 29, 1822.

The staircase

The staircase connecting the Fortress of Palamidi with the
city of Nafplion and its fortifications was one of the first
projects carried out on Palamidi hill (1690). It was originally
vaulted, with openings in its roof at intervals to provide
better ventilation. Today a large part of this staircase is
preserved, though it is not accessible; access is provided
by the reconstructed staircase dating to the era of King
Othon, for which legend says it had 999 steps.



